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Memorandum
To: Mayor & Council
From: David Reynolds
Re: Agenda Item: Discussion and Consideration of VIX Bike Park

Date: 07/15/2025

Purpose:

The purpose of this agenda item is to consider future improvements, management, and volunteer
relations related to VIX Bike Park. For the past several years VIX Bike Park has been built, expanded,
and maintained by the New Castle Trails Group. With changes within the New Castle Trails Group,
and a need to make safety and maintenance improvements in the bike park, town staff has been
meeting with New Castle Trails, and more recently RFMBA to discuss the future of the park. During
this agenda item, staff will discuss some of the recent developments and plans for moving forward.
Mike Pritchard from RFMBA will take time to present proposed park projects.
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